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To: student2@ccilearning. com
From: Student! <studentl@ccileaming.com:
Subject: Understanding E-mail Concepts
Ce: student3@ccilearning.com
Bee: studentd@ccilearning. com
Attached: CAE-mail Basics Outline. doc;

This class begins next week on Thursday for the morning session. We will then continue the following week
with training on the actual g-mail program in our office. Please ensure you are able to attend these sessions.
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B Re: IC3 Web Site

: File Edit Wiew Insert Format Tools Message Help -

= db i) & “5 ﬂ ‘1 - = = j:)

Send Check  Spelling Attach  Priority Sign Encrypt  Offline

To: |suew0ng@ccilearning.com
Ger |
Subject: [Re: I3 Web Site

[ vl v v] B 7 U A |iZi=

= =E=EEE = L]
A
----- Original Message ----
From: Sue Wong )
To: student1@ccilearning.com
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:13 AM
Subject: IC3 Web Site v

(Reply to All) &=l A= 201
Aokl Al )l galive apen 135 LAl 13 Juyy -
(Forward) 4l dael
& s sall LA 3y il s o gimall 8 4 Lo Jand ALa¥I Al Ml a6 -

i Fw: IC3 Web Site EEX
: File Edit Wiew Insert Format Tools Message Help ':;'
= db i£) & “5 ﬂ ‘1 = = =
Send Check  Spelling Attach  Priority Sign Encrypt  Offline
To: ||
Ger |

Subject:  [Fuw: IC3 Web Site

| >

----- Criginal Message -

From: Sue Wang

To: studentli@ccilearning. corn

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:13 AM
Subject: IC3 Web Site

|
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&8 Inbox - Outlook Express

File Edit View Tools Message Help -,','
o &~ |27g w8 =1 x = i s
Create Mail Reply Reply Al Forward Prink Send/Recy Addresses Find
e
Folders X/t 8 ¥ From Subject Received 7
£l Outlook Express £51Sue Wong 1£3 Wieb Site 1/20/2005 10:13 ..,

= @ Local Folders
&2 Inbox
@ Cutbo

S Sent Items
3 Deleted Items

B Drafts
From: Sue'Wong To: studentl@ccilearning.com
Subject: IC3 Web Site
Contacts * % | |found out the web site for the company who sponsors the 1G3 Cerification and is

proroting digital literacy to everyone.
There ate no conkacks to
display. Click. on Contacts to

The site is www.certiport.com
create a new contack,

1 messageis), 0 unread @ wtorking Cnline

el ol g b Calaall Cpslie 5 2l 55000 2 sme e ST g SSIYY 3l el e amy ji5 e
Casbie 3y Al e:‘m) Al g Sy DAY 2l Jl ) :‘-)-1\54‘ Microsoft Office Outlook
QLLAM\ u,j;é.l j\ cew (QL.\.A J\JLJ) 6&-5_)\.9.;&]\

Inbox - Microsoft Outlook _||E|E|

i Fle Edit  Wiew Go  Tools  Actions  Help Tvpe a question for help =

anew - | & % X | CaReply ClReply to Al (5 Forward | F3sendReceive ~ | BoFind (4% | @ Type acontacttofind - | (@) !

Favorite Folders | [ @|From Subject Received Size ¥

[ Inbox

L Enread Mait
| P Follow Lp
L= Sent Tkems

all Mail Folders

= @ Personal Folders

® 5] Deleted Tkems
L7 Drafts

@ [ Inbox
L g Junk E-mail [1]
L3 outbox
L= Sent Ttems

# L) Search Folders -

|4 Mail
E Calendar
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create a new conkact, The site is www certipart. corn
v
Z messageds), 1 unread Q Warking Orline BA 1 riew messagels)

8 B Al 25 Laie A el A 51 a0 ALl 8 1090 AL 511 il gimn (s yuns) 5051 (m ymy
oA Al J) Juassy ‘uu)x\wg\}m}):uu\gjxem\ O 5 skl & i
u.\.\a‘;m N\}\)ﬁ\gﬁai‘%ww\&d\ﬁjﬂju\a}u\ ‘)Lc't;)s uﬂéM\Lﬂ‘)ﬂeM‘}

4 20 e Al 8 oSG e Lo s 3al) AL Ll i (i pal Al e U Iy

il ) e a0
e Al N alivee puan () ol clebos ST A (asiil) ) L) dlggle ol @iy Al i1 3e) 8 any

AUl 3kl gan) aadind Al )l el e o)l
.Reply to Sender — Message 13 o

L JJ(.SAC,)S"“J L4
-LA‘M\J‘ °
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A 5kl (san) andia) dplal) Al alive gaes e o)l
.Reply to All — Message 13 o
L ool il .

(EHEERHEE) e bios) i

Ux\e;u‘;cumummruu‘;\@ gl o) ] 2 e Bl el 2
é.\.q;“djsJJ\J\.J)n)J‘sﬁ&.ﬂ\dctg_ﬂ\c@Y\u»saé\)mﬂﬁfﬁ\éc

Sl 4z 55 ke

oAl an sisale Y Gisill of Leglya) sy AT (add ) Al )l Jla,Y 4 sill sale) L axaiu)
A 5kl (gas) ardiiad

.Forward < Message Al .

et oo le a6l .

[F)HC) e bzl 51

@umﬂ\yy&u}qfeﬁﬁu\w\écg_\;_a;uusdsﬁs‘du)l\m sale) Sy g 12a
JAY\@MMS]}‘MMJ\C_MJJL\L\B}JJON d\.u)ﬂ\&_’b_gmn&wwu&qu‘;\;dﬂu‘)
uﬂ}\@dﬁﬂ\@&d}éu\ﬂm&\n&w#ﬂmﬂm‘j L@ﬁjmduj\ﬂij(M‘)&)
LY aiy o e )

sale) o adl e AVl A ) cals ) i A5l ) Sl gl (mjan edllu ) dua gisale ] aay
sale) ) o penal) Al ady (o2l olaY) (s () ady 501 e asall gl O BaaY Legan 53
A il

alalall é&)\

Qs | ALl 3530 gl e shacll 1) 3L3 S clinY 4l rling g S il abicss ) e Ju
ﬂjbdu)bg\)swymuaymd‘)&uw@em‘u.uu\L_\lc\

,\dm,nduﬂ‘ucwwgu;we;g\ucumﬁn m}yu\@cuaﬁ\ M\@ﬂ
d:\ﬂ.i @A dj\“} (Secur]ty patches) MAY\ Lﬂ\ &_INA L)A ‘J\J.C &L\é}u})&.}h 45‘).:1: kl\‘s..\k f‘sﬁ 6&{‘35‘).43‘
}\du)\@mub‘\hwfwy\dwutsu\ Gl gudal Lo i (3158l Cima 5l ccllus gyl
ol g pall Alg s Banin () oS (o3 Wnddia (Y (5 s S s dsu)s\@guéfajﬁmm
RER-

“-“ <laa) d—*—“} .Security u—’)—”&“— )5-‘\?-’ Options < Tools )—‘A\ ‘d-’}wlég_éww dwwdﬂxﬂ
JPJUAJSIJ bmb)mmm\wﬁbﬂ@\‘)djdhc)“@M\).\AA}M\«_\\).\.\M
il 5 pdlly Alasall 53 5l Jlaa 1 (pe liland Dlaia g Gana s il g 8 Gitia ilas 5 il An81S0 grali
473]\_\]\ OJ.LJ\ L;A;J ?M‘ cuﬁju)gdad\j‘)}[

.File Attachment < Insert _)35\ .
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Insert Attachment @E|

Look in: | /=3 IC3 Mod C Files w 0 ¥ v -

O]
E_kar Expenses - Personal xls
@Exemplary Customer Service (draft). ppt
IE_]Monthly Sales.xls

@New Rearg Proposal.doc

abc loga.wmf

File: narme: abc logo.vmf Attach
Files of type: | Al Files [%7) b

[] Make Shartcut ta this file

‘;U_ﬂéhzx_ },ﬁs\j ‘s)‘.dsg;;b%m@u)j Sl o a5 4818 ) Aﬁjéﬂ\;ﬂd\ C“U‘J‘hfj
LAd) 8 )

Al ) (a3 5all A1 3Y A1 G55l (s2m) pakiad ¢35l Ol 55 o1 131

(Delete) e Jaiaal 25 Attach A & il o) i) o

.Remove é“— )§3‘ 93 Attach YEEN @ alall (w‘\ é“— u;walb )5-" Ji o

LAY JA.“ @é
Al A ) pey 5l A0l s 05 (o pnaS] 051 (m s ¢G5y gon Al ol e
AL ESY e ol £ 5 U

From: StudentZ To: studentl@ccilearning. com -
Subject: Cutomer Service Seminar \/

L
| have attached the beginning of a presentation for the Customer Service seminar that
we would like to use for traiing purposes.
It would be greatly appreciated if you could add further information and then format the
presentation for the slide show. When you're finished, kindly send a copy to me for v

JLaal aia yal (38 yall Jass i3 ol casudl

V4
g] Exemplary Customar Service (draft).pp. ..

Save Attachments, .,
SO nY L I e i Laie <l pall w8 iy o) dille @l pula 8 (51 (s siase S 0
iyl 5 ) seds J (e (5 sina

4lA 20250 Attachments 438 3 Save Attachments (o 3L EaY lgaa jal e yall Lis Uyl eliSay
.k_ild‘ .ESA c&..a‘}d J.JJAJ] Save To
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Sawve Attachments

Attachments To Be Saved:

Save

Select &l

Save To

|C:'|,My Documents | [ Browse... ]

o3 i yal) 8o (pa Leliin 5l yall e e g Sl iy Al o8 Uil iy

tomer, Service Seminar

File Edit View Tools Message Help

& G wE =1 x (]

Reply Reply &l Forward Print Delete Previous Mext Addresses
From: Student2
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:48 AM
To: student1@ccilearning. com

Subject:  Cutomer Service Seminar
Attach: @Exemplary Customer Service (draft).ppt (15.4 KB)

ey
| have attached the beginning of a presentation for the Customer Service seminar that we would like to use |
far traiing purposes.
It would be greatly appreciated if you could add further infarmation and then farmat the presentation for the
slide showe When you're finished, kindly send a copy to me for review.
Thank you in advance. B
W

Jia) i canal (38 5l Cald) e s g0 3e b5 il desa g Cilall and g Aliaiio 38 & i ) i yad
Gl bas @l jluatal Eot U‘U’d C’_:Gé).d\ u,J“' Cedly Js-‘“ L“‘:’\ iy .aaésl Save Attachment « File
Ldall i ll

b)) Jabhos ¢ (Y1 Sl geali pll (8 b < A1 (55 1558 b shaal) Ay 5 2y 5 S 1) (38l 8l
b e RT3 Y) el gula 8 i Al b

4 b)) Jaia 3y 55 (o3 qada sl e (e yanS] 51 51 sy €38 pall Jndn s yia) o
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Save Attachment As @

Savein | [ IC3Mod C Files v O mE-

Y

My Recent Qj Exemplary Customer Service (draft). ppt
Documents B monthly Sales.xls

F“_‘%% @New Reorg Proposal doc

Desktop

My Documnents

My Computer
‘y_‘] File name: Exemplary Customer Service [draft). ppt hd
D
Fy Metwork Save as type: Attachment [7.7) W

ubd‘}f\e\mbé\.\s)l\umc\AAYMJ;j\owu&umeay@%e;éﬂ\dsﬂ\uu\j
ok i o (A ) s 858 gill

d.il.uJS‘ 3)‘4!

a3 ol Al il 1) Cadal oSl Le iy, Lgaalati AdS s elide ¢ ST il ey 40l (g3l ) g
Al g ) dalsy

AT UALQAJ;Js@uu\ﬂmé\t@&:dm‘dhb)o)‘d\@d.\m:wo‘)ﬂ}.\d\k_i\)l_\aj\ux.d.maj\AJL\A
g_z\ﬂ;d\@.)\).d\} Jilu ) (e 5 ccilalall

Fla ) aaas

Nl bagaad elle (il e o gl Jad (e oS o U8

Al b e @ o)y Al aasdl .

LAJJJ;JJJJJ‘\JMJ_);\Q&J&J\LAMJW &QLM\H‘ML&JJJ\&L)&J\‘JAMJBA&MM .
0)433!\}&}5!‘&&@)”@&33-‘3&&”‘&}

JSLAL‘)S.\.\LA.\;Ué&&%)ujdkm\écchbdu)é&:ﬂ\Ma_:\_ua‘);md.:hu)alc%\M .
Laapaas oy 5 Al

G dlul mul o Jaly snaa Clalae il gl cuans) Gliglh 850 ga sall Clalaall aadiul o
Aaalid) clalad)

il e A8yl s

c\m‘){h JJ} dl\l.m‘) ?-\L-\-\l d‘);\ MJ‘)L b.l% UA‘)XJ\ d‘)L ‘)-\.\3_1‘5 V]ew 4.4.\13 ‘55 Current View e‘ﬁb—t&ul—i
L sy 55 2 il (el MR e gled) e e
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Sork By

Columns, ..

Layout, .,

Text Size
Encoding

| b Vigw

3 ® Show all Messages
3 Hide Fead Messages
Hide Read or Ignored Messages

Custorize Currant View..,
Cefine Vigws. .,

Group Messages by Conversation

Previous Message Ctrl+<

Mext

Go ko Folder, .,

Refrash

Bl i Lia e g jiall o) gus Jil )l e (i e

i ge g sl e sl saaall Jilu )l (= e

Caad 3 pa yAl dia daliveall saaal) Jilis,ll (2 e
Jalas jlidl ol e Send and Receive (sle hasall
e g a s Alae s &

1) Lge 55 e el @il ) o A8 2aas
A ol Alalaiall sl cales da sas sall sl 63 g jiall
(ersen

Lo dlae 3 3 sall Gia e A

Gaun Cle gana b Lgdiiat o Jilu ) agdass
Loaal cpg lin lsall gl ¢ gansal

Chrl+Y

Fa

Jilull e a2
(Show All Messages)

8g 9 Rall Jilu )l £184)
(Hide Read Messages)

Aalacall gl Be g al) Jila ) elds)
(Hide Read or Ignored Messages)

Aal) G ) iy sk (apads

(Customize Current View)

oA @b ys

(Define Views)

S5 G Gkl gpan

(Group Messages by Conversation)

Jilaa 1 3

Sort By — View ia sl ca )l Bsdia 8 o 8 () sie aladiuly ellile ) 5
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Current Wigw 3

Pricrity

Columns... Attachment
Flag
Layout, ., From
Subject
® Received
Text Size »| ® Sort Ascending
Encoding ¥ Sort Descending

Previous Message Ctrl+<

Mext »
Go ko Falder, .. Che+Y
Refresh FS

eas\J\uA}\zL;\Aua) Lg.)x:haﬂ\u.u).\l\‘;\f paendl rdi ¢ 5 8 laaS 3 gee ) sie aladtul die
(aﬁﬂuhy\w;\A@\Z Oe) (ol s il ‘;\Te@_ﬂd\} (Caadl

(Marking Messages) Jik il o adlil

IA\JSJ?X(:‘LF“)SM&_L\S‘J‘LAQM\W‘b;}ﬁﬁj\b;})ﬁﬂ\.@d\‘;&dJLu)j‘L_AGJe}uu\d.l&\.l
LLLNJS\‘;;:)MU\JJSJ Lol S8 2 5 Y ) gl (3 st 8 il 1 (g paad) Gl S 1Y) e A 13
B3an Jil Jsmas a2 sl §sdia g o8l i85 e 5 jha Ll Lo

é{:aj.u‘}.”}\ cb;yl.g_v;«bs:d_)ﬁiﬂdhjcogjyﬁty\écudb‘) L_Acw\.ﬂ\@us)qqs
_(DU}A\JL&u)\w\;m@u)\stdm)u;‘yum;\);umyguuduJ

A G5kl (saa) aasiul e g e il e saama Jilu ) e palill

.Mark as Read — Edit 53

(@HE) e bis) S|

.Mark as Readg}“—_)ﬂ-" i sanall Jilu ) e el ail J\ .

AUl R (san) aadiind e 5 ke el Ao Jilu ) paea e bl
Mark All Read — Edit )3 o

EHERHE) o b 5

Mark All Read e ) & saasall Jil )l e caadly a5l o o

A (3 hall san) aadiial o Al N A cBe 5 jhe e Ledl e Al e jalill
.Mark as Unread «— Edit )i
.Mark as Unread é“- L3l e:\ Al ) &S‘- Onaddly i) ;i .

(Flagging Messages) alts Jilu ) o 5 LAY
@Y e dila) (Say | aaae 20 e b elilla ) e o) calld ol Lgialial Lo Al ) e \)_\Sa.a}\ulr_cm

Q_IAJ 4_|\ ‘AQ "Jylﬂ Aj\.u‘)ﬂ Q_UIAJ ? M‘}S.I\ ‘)g_k.\.m Flag Message «— Message ‘).\A\ ‘d\.ul‘) ‘_AL elc cm‘,j
L@helctm}wm\fj\dm)]\o&mmd.\h

ey
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Jibea ) g

Adline Cilalae 8 AL ) e e ) zling ol 5 Lesie Lo Al ) o eliSay

i) Jeaiie J30 Al IS 5 (e Yy Baa) 5 Zad Lediud o5 Jilu )l (e de gane 205 (522 Y) (4
Aaliia Jile ) 308 (ShiF) 5l cAadiiall e Jilu )l sl

05l aas e A 3 Lal) (5m) aaiiad cle alaa ) Jiba geasd

.Copy to Folder — Edit »3) o

.Copy to Folder e & o5 a0l Jilu )l Ao caaally ) s e

Copy 3
Copy the item(s] ta the selected folder:
I‘_;ﬂ Cutlook Express -C |
=] @ Local Folders SCE
% Inbax Mew Folder
Qutbox

iﬁ Sent Ikems
3 Deleted Ttems
B Drafts

pxdial Al all Aaild 8 o slhaall alaall ) 3oasll Qi jl1 s s (CH) e Jasall Wyl cliSay 5 13
L) Wl lilSaly s . Jilos Y1 038 4 () sSi (53l) aa sl ) Gl a3k ) aladll s sl B 5 B 65
.Copy s> & e (e 2 alas

Jilua 1) Jis

| Candai a ) gl d}ﬁm‘;s‘;.\ﬁ‘;\;m_)\}“ OJMJPJMQ\L@JM@)E‘LL@J\&M)\LA& AT
Ayl Jilull ge Gl mdiail) Jeu

L) 21 (5Ll (s ardid (Al aaa aay

.Move to Folder — Edit )35‘ .

(DG e b S

Q.g‘))' e;s_m\ C calalaall Aals L,,J G laal) alaall uJ\ PREN ?“ Ledan af pall (B3l 5l dass La_\\ Sl g
alae o) Wl @lilSalyy | il 038 4 )5S (2] i sall ) Gl il i aladl) o sl B 5
Move Dl &2 30 (3o 23

il ) Jada
(o8 L 33 ) 51l e slaall aladin¥ sl (BaY Ll & sa U Lo Al ) Jads ) 2 liss 38 Gla) amy S

Lo e

by il g sall (8 Al 1) Ladny g jousS) 85 ) 2 i ladic Save «— File i) cale ladal
Al )l drpa o iy 13 a1l alall

Save as ype: b il [* &) v

Tent Filesz (%)
Unicode Text Files [ kxt)
HT ML Files [* htm,” html]
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(RL\J)LY\ cs.;ale c.qh)_} ég_q * htm_9 ¢Word C.ALl).I ‘55 *1tf 3 Notepad

Hlai ) o)

Al gy saase ol ddle sy julae aia s SlilSal s Find 310 lasinly de o e sladl) Slay) SliSay
(k) o Gl eland) A Gl Sy

A G5kl san) aadinl ¢ yaS) @l ol & lalaall e s 8 AL Sy

Al Slaldl e el e jal) Aaldl) jedat Ladic g Find — Edit )3 e

Copy Chrl+C

. IMessage in this Folder... Shift+F3
Mowve to Folder. .. Chrl+-Shift+y

Find Mext... F3
Copy to Folder...

People. .. Chrl+E
Delete Chrl+D

Mark as Unread

e REN PO AR SR R P+ I B
(EHEMHE) e kil 5|

7= Find Message g@

File Edit WYiew Message

Look in: | Inbox | [¥]include subfolders

From:

Subject: [ Mew Search

| |
o | |
| |
Message: | |
Received before: [IMessage has attachment(s)
Receved after: [Message s flagged
& se sae JRY) eli€a a6l Feia G ae aadl b p e Glad Al GUAl Eall ulaa Jaa
Aol 3 pall (G Joaills Cingl e
.)135»“” Al gﬁ Message < Find — Edit BN

([F3)+{E0) e Lk 5| o

Look for: | hd

[ Search all the text in downloaded messages
[The find results will be highlighted in the folder.]

278



MJLLAAJL&JJJ\UA‘)M?JGMMX‘)JJL&AMQCJ&M]\‘ssddh&)ne&‘ssu&).h&s‘djhj‘m
Al ) dLEfu)J. e bl }l Find Next < Find «— Edit pl23%) Ly A€ Alaall 4;}3‘59
il yulae 3t 1 G

B[(=1[E3

#3 Find Message

File Edit Yiew Message

Loak in: | Inbox | [¥linclude subfolders
From | | [ Find Mo l
To: | |

Subject: |iC>3 | [ Mew Search ]
Message: | |

Received before: [IMessage has attachment(s)

! is Fl. d
f 4 ¥ From

Ue YWong

Subject

Received Folder  ~

3. Inbox

@ ue WWong 123 Wieb Site

1,1'20,1' 005 10013 ... Student
@Sue ‘Wong 103 wWeb Site 1/20/2005 10:13 ...  Training
@Sue ‘Wong 125 Web Site 1/20/2005 10:13 ...  Training
23 Student 1 Re: IC3 Web Site 1/20/2005 11:40 ...  Training
21 Student 1 Re: IC3 Web Site 1/20/2005 12:23 PM  Training
4 5tudent 1 Fu: I3 Wieb Site 1/20/2005 12:24 PM Training
£ | >

7 message(s), 0 unread, monikoring For new items.

Jiled) daa

‘;;Js@m,m;x;} \wwﬂ\q}n,mh‘;ué@g\‘dsuj\um‘;\a;mmem\
M\whjmdau)\uhdﬁmj\sdﬂj\wtyscybfds@m_)aeuuum
uhd&s@bwum‘;\umu&?}u\} 8as) 5 Aadd 3aame Jila ) ol Bas) g Allu ) Cada Sl
ad;bttaﬁdm\_a}.\utmmﬂ;ad\uhés.JJSU\J.\AJLJ\)\L\UAM|J}L}\J])@_L.\M Al;.a]\

4&3\.\]\ LBJH\ Lgd;;\ e.ﬁ;.h.u‘ e—“’d\-”J” KXY c.ﬂ;..o ) d.\Lu:) adal
.Delete — Edit 13
el Y dayyd B[ ) le Ll 5

(©58) S| (DG e s 51

O Y Leels jind La b claiay Las elalaall Al 8 48 ghadl) o) sl alae ) Al i) it Wy

Ll 5 48 shaall f gl alae (8 Al 1) 2303 (5 da (e 48 sl o) gall alaa (e ) sall pla il Sy )

A e S

L 51 Gyl 138 e o i i€y

Options — Tools ) ¢ S Sl 51 (g Lgd = 355 je JS (8 4 shaall ol gl alae iy gina o 88
.Empty messages from the 'Deleted Items' folder on exit ‘Q‘; 3 Maintenance < ¢33 ‘f (J

.Empty 'Deleted Items' Folder — Edit J33) 053 48 s3aall 3 gall alae il sine o 8l
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Outlook Express

' } Are you sure vou wank to permanently delete the contents of the 'Deleted Ttems' Folder?
-

Jiladl s

3 e gl e @lilla e ) Slul ) 3 Lo aasl S () Sl clgaling Al A siall Jila ) ae Jll
Graad (il gl dakail 883 g sl Gl Dpalall o3 4niis | Cpiane Gl ye (e il Cans SIS 408
Aaa YL

.Block Sender — Message &) a3 ¢dllu )l 23 ¢ 55 51 & 0 (o)) ie (e il aaal

Outlook Express

- ‘studentZ@ccilearning.com' has been added to wour blocked senders list, Subsequent messages From this sender will
JJ) be blocked.

Would vaou like ta remove all messages From this sender From the current: folder now?

Jibs el il () Jgead 5% 28 e 3 JLil 5 | s sland 5l g S & 0 Cpglie ppasd oSy
Ak & il ol cpslie iR 135, el b e Ay S & i B30 (el el dae
A1 LAl 13 ) Jseaslly | Ledaa sl (Al 0 slic d8la) SliSay (Blocked Senders) (i saaall (ulus yall

.Blocked Senders List < Message Rules <— Tools

Message Rules

Mail Rules | Mews Rules BlockedSendersl

Meszages from senders in the list below will automatically be moved to the Deleted [tems
falder [for Mail messages) and/or not displaped (for Mewsgroup messages).

tail News E-mail Address/C'omain Mame Add...
Eh Thing. com
M odify....

[ 0K l [ Cancel ]

1 el ol o ea 81 5l claa s ST ol Ol sie (e Jal s iy sl Modify ) paiud
.(hotmail.com 9 aol.com dlﬁ) G@daill

Al G siall iany LA Jaaed ) et 98 calesly il ona ) 8 Lenie
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Edit Sender

Type the e-mail addrezz [for example, someonet@microsoft. com) or domain name [for
example, microsoft. com) that you want to block.

Address; B

Block the following:
(%) Mail messages
(D) Mews messages

() Mail and News messages

[ ok

l[ Carcel ]

X

Mol Jiley ¢ sal g 0 ol sudall s sall 5 (ppeaiionall 13a g (3L Hotmail.com «Jial) Jasus e
U)-‘M-Nd-’)k‘—‘ﬂ)xhotmallcom U‘PM\}-\LSUJJML}HLA‘) Gsas;u\).\cul\djm)“‘sﬁ)u\&u
u.u:(a.u‘f;} ;u)u‘ﬁ\ume\mh_g‘_g\él\@aﬂmfmb&j d.\S\d.t\.quLuJ\‘dJ\A.AJ.\L

wddc).\s\u;;l

;uJuY\MJ;JJJA@M\‘_A\CMMJEcu\}uﬂ\@b)ﬂ@d@ﬁ\u&\ﬁ

u.od_u:JJS\L_QLJESYL;U)AS.‘\J\A.U.J\@bf@dﬁ\ubh;jmmdﬂnu_\u}‘m}cﬂ\)md;\...u)l\

A0 3 saiea ) Jead Lasie ) saiad) Jilas )

J&S\ Jﬁd e‘di'.'w.\‘

LLL.»JHJLL»)JU.}J]\uuém.d\dﬂf}f@)ﬁe\ﬁ;\u\.&wi\&\dﬁm; ugm}u\}\cm\.\b

i jlaal) 43l

iy | M\&wg\uu}u\)\mu;Ju\umu)u\mu@uammuau&;

Ll ?" oa leall da3l8 L,}Js:\ Contacts =

New Contact u-“"

Properties

M ame |H0me Business | Personal | Other | Metheeting | Digital 1IDs | Online

E Enter namne and e-mail information about this contact here,

I:I Display: |

E-Mail Addresses: | |

First:

Title:

[]5end E-Mail using plain ket ok,

[ o

H Cancel ]

A 3kl gan) aladiuly e sane sLERY 5 Cijlaal) il slaa JAY Cpstiall ity i i€y
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AU 3kl saa) aadinl ¢ liall yia (8 s [add AiLaY

.New Contact — File Aal .

.New Contact & &) (5 T oose Al Ji .

[(NHCt) e bl 5 o

.New Contact «— New slc 3l rﬂ Main Identity's Contacts Aae o el 8 Ji .

e

) it Eafda)

A 5k san) aadiu) (addll LA an Lo padid laglaa jari ) Glal) any b zliag o8
/ .Properties — File j3) o

Opsbiall i il ol by i ALE 55 e @ 6

(Enter J+(AR) e Jarcal 5 o

Al 8 Sl Gasdll aul o a0 e i a5 .

.Properties (= & A sl sl e Ol 8 Ji .

Qlu}xul\écz\uﬁyﬁﬁ cm‘guaﬂamb‘\uamﬂ\ QLA‘BSML}&).\MSE‘ Lﬂjﬁj‘&)ﬁ.}u\.ﬁw
Ledda ol e glae Adlia Aulial) B 5 cu sl ) caadl 33 ga gall

(Groups) <& gaxal) alaiiul

Ao sene daeY ldinly aglud 5 Al (alilY) e A8 e g gias @ﬁsues\,sf Cile ganall
Al 5kl (gaa) aadiiu

.New Group < File BN

.New Group e & SR ) el Ji o

[G+et) Je bazal 51 &

.New Group < New Sle il e—‘ Main Identity's Contacts Alas e Gpadl sl }i .

Graup | Group D etails

Tvpe a name for your group, and then add members, After creating the group, wou
can add or remove members at any kime,

Group Mame: | 0 Member(s)

‘ou can add to a group in three ways: select someone From wour address book, add a new

contact for the group and wour address book, or add someone to the group but not Eo your

address book.

Group Members:

Select Members
Mew Contact

Mame:

E-Mail:

]S ] [ Cancel
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Ae ganall oy i (g3 ans) (Group Name) 45 gadall acil

Ac ganall 028 A.A‘ “—'UL’“‘M Aald e U"Mi 2‘3\-*4\ (Select Members) slacy) JEa)

alrall AQilE 83 ga 50 e daa U‘Bﬁ’ 4l (New Contact) &4 (add

.;LLAQ‘\}“ a.A:IG C}A u‘:i.ﬁ: ‘._.1..33 (Remove) dsﬁ

128 Zdla) el jamy K13 Laa KB ailadl) (m je (Properties) uiuail)
4.‘:}4;4” XYY st‘ }aa:.n
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General | Security | Privacy | Content | Connections | Programs | Advanced Lg_i_)‘) ‘;\S\ g‘}aﬂ
o bade _ }M Temporary Internet files g,ﬁ < )1-'31\ Ll
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quick access to recently viewed pages.

Drays to keep pages in histany: m 3 Clear Higtory
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Internet Options @E|

General | Security | Privacy | Content | Connections | Programs | ddvanced

Select a'Web content zone to specify its security zettings.

® ©«@ 0 9

Local intranet  Trusted sites Restricted
sites
Internet

Thizs zone contains all*eb sites you
haven't placed in ather zones

Security level far thiz zone

Custom
Custom settings.
- To change the zettings, click Custorn Level.
- To uze the recommended settings, click Default Level.

| {

[ Cuistom Lewvel... Defaulk Lewvel ]

[ QK ][ Cancel ]

R

General | Security | Privacy | Content | Connections | Programs || Advanced

Internet Options

Settings

I Mave the slider to select a privacy setting for the Internet

=& zone.

Medium High

- Blocks third-party cookies that do not have a compact
privacy palicy

- Blacks third-party cookies that uze persanally identifiable
information without your explicit consent

- Blacks first-party coakies that use personally identifiable
infarmation without implicit consent

(.

[ Sites... ] [ Impart... ] [Advanced... ] [ Default

Fop-up Blocker
@ Frevent most pop-up windows from appearing.
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Elock pop-ups
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United States

mﬂ Migrosaft

L. 0ffice Online

Home

Assistance

Training

Templates

Clip Art and Media
Dovnloads

Office Marketplace
Toals for Your Job
Microsoft Office Swstem
Deployment Center

Can't find it?

Search tips for better

results

Cther places ta laok For

"updates ko Word 2003";
= Get answers From other

Cffice users

= TR ey

Searched all of Office Online for: "updates to Word 2003"

Results 1-25 of top 100, sorted by best match Page: [1] 2 3 4 & Mext o

ﬂj YWord 2003 Update: KB834702 for MUI Pack
Downloads = Downloads For Office 2003 = Word 2003 > Updates

ﬂj YWord 2003 Update: KBS30000
Downloads = Downloads For Office 2003 = Word 2003 > Updates

ﬂj Office 2003 Critical Update: KB828041
Downloads > Downloads For Office 2003 > Office 2003 = Updates

ﬁ Security update for Office 2003 WordPerfect converter (KB873378)
Downloads > Downloads For Office 2003 > Office 2003 = Updates

ﬁ Infopath 2003 Update (KB887982)
Downloads = Downloads For Office 2003 = InfoPath 2003 > Updates

€3 word 2003 Trial
Downloads = Downloads For Office 2003 > Word 2003 > Updates

(Directories) MJY‘ e‘.\ﬁu‘

280 0 (8 Ll 15 o3 il 035 | g paim gl uny gt s Lpmpan o5 g i 3l (e 3 ke (il
Al 3 e Jpanll Cny o ja aladind SliSay 43 V) csasiall clyY 8 4 <))

Ay Gl BlA o) adn) eliSay | dabial) bl L) 8 ) ddl)
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Yahoo! recommends upgrading to the NEW, safer Internet Explorer 7

Get Tt Now ® 3

Shopping

O’ Web | Images | Video | Audio | Directory | Local | Mews
EAHO w0 Search: |
My Yahool [ My Mail

Check your mail status: Sign In

Webh Search

Page Options ¥

[J ¥ahoo! Answers: Ask 5 question | Answer questions

Free mail: Sign Up

J@ Radio |

@ Messenger

i & weather | qs Local b Q Horoscopes |
| / | |
i |

T O e T |

All Mews 2007 Sebring - Open Ad - Ad Feedback

Inside Yahoo! Entertainment

The Yahoo! Talent Show is here
The best, the worst, and averything
in between, Help decide who will be

the next web celeb,

ﬁ Autos | Featured Entertainment \ Sports | Life
@ Finance How 15, 2006
&, Foad Flat screens: Think big B mail
Games You should buy the biggest screen your
® Geotities budget — and room — will allow,
ﬁ Consumer Reparts says. » Tips

Groups

? =¥ Tech: Keeping it cean
7 Hotlobs « HOTV buying basics » Shop for Tws For All Seasons
chRvELER

a Maps ———

Movies shopping: High-definition ©.). Simpson describes
% TV tips raurders in book, TV int, LEARN MORE »

Music

ﬂ I Talent Show: Will this !. Eight ways to speed up

@2 Personals o B rocker win? your ald PG
& photos » More Featured
E Real Estate ™™™ -
ﬂ o Inthe News Wiarld \ Local | Yideo

Shopping |
& sports As of 1115 porn, PET

= LS comrmander warns against lrag cutoff | S abizaid testifies

L Tech = Bush seeks to reassure allies on trade

Watch & vote now

(Portal Sites) &Q‘ng e‘M\
el 5l g g sall Coa e il g3 2 55 (380 £ gain sa o Auanadia A S @l s A Ul
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E-DBI“(II.(OITL.. Click here to find your dream job. 4

. A VertMarkets Marketplace for Industry Professionals Vizshoe Medical Gerer

» HOME | Buy Online | Sell Online | Services | Jobs | Hews & Community Signn | Free Newsletter |

Welcome to E-Dental.com Current Headlines
_ _ . Interested in learning maore about the advantages of =Teen Years Tough On Teeth Hormones,

5 h: T ) )

H lager dentistry? Want to find answers to your gquestions Other Factars... w
about HIPAA and its effect on the dental industry? “Sizing Up Cost-Effective Enclosures
Searching for better methods to promote oral health? For Medical.. w

Meed to identify and select suppliers? Then you need . .
the expert advice of E-Dental.com, the pramier =American Dental Association, ADA
sourcing site for the dental industry. ioundatlon Announce Tsunami Relief...

=UCSF School Of Dentistry Professor

In addition, keep up with the latest information in the Ermaritus Emest Newhrun .

dental cormmunity through:
More...

» FREE Mewslatters » FREE Job Search -,
- FREE Trade - FREE Consultant Nr
Publications Locatar Wieshoe Medical Center

P 4 e .
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Web Server

URL
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International
Computer Network
(Internet)
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© web s @ Mews @ Photos

Alfrica, elephant
as f es |

Quuick Find v
Web search results for “Africa, elephant™ {1 - 20 of 75)

Are you looking for? (%) ¥iew By Relevance () Yiew By Search Engine
Indian Elephant

1. Shop for Elephant art at NOWICA

Endangered African Shop for world art and home décor at NOVICA, Connect with the warld's finest artists
Elephant of handerafted hame décor, unique jewelry and ariginal art from Asia, Africa and Latin
africa Elephant ?menca.d bt bt _
PDEIChII"I ponsore Y {=}] WWWL NoVICa, Com
Kind of Elephant 2, Adopt Animals in Africa

i lenh Save African wildlife and wild lands - sponsor a wild elephant, gorilla, lion or an entire
&frica Elephant Tvor family, for yourself ar as a gift to others. Provided through) the African Wildlife
Two Species of Foundgtion.
Elephants Sponsofed by hitpiffwww, awfforg

Live African Elephants 3. Africa pildlife Yolunteer
Largest Elenhant Placergnts at wildlife congervation rehabilitation & reseafch projects!

Sponsofed by hitp:f/fwww enkpsiniecoexperience. com/

Title URL Description
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wahoo! MyYahoo! Mail Welcome, Guest [Sign In

My Web  Answers
Search Results

Search Home Help

Web | Images | Yideo | Audio | Directory | Local | Mews | Shopping | More »

YAHOO! SEARCH |great wall of china

Search Services  Advanced Search  Preferences

Results 1 - 10 of about 12,500,000 for great wall of china - 0.10 sec. (About this page)

Also try: history of the great wall of china, great wall of china pictures  Mare

1. The Great Wall =

Histary, tour, and pictures of the Great Wall of China

Great Wall of China - Books
and More
Shop eBay for anything and

Category: China = Great Wall of China
wri the greatwall corm.cnfen - 10k - Cached - Mare from this site - Save

2. TravelChinaGuide: Great Wall of China®

everything - from specialized gifts
to...
wewr Bbay. com

Features infarmation on the history of the Great Wall of China, its construction, differences
amaong various sections, and legends.
Category: China > Great Wall of China

Great Wall of China - Tour
Packages

waanar travelchinaguide.com/china_great_wall - 23k - Cached - bore from this site - Save

3. Mestthe Great Wall =

Welcome to China Custom Tours.
We arrange package tours and
make...

wany. Chinacustomtours. com

Studying and protecting the Great Wall of China.

Category: China > Great Wall of China
wirir. eet-greatwall org - 1k - Cac

4. The Great Wall of China - Wikipedia ®

Travel China Great Wall
China
iExplore - Adventure Travel Expents

d - More from this site - Save

Describes the history of the Great Wall of China, as well as its differents sections, its present

conditian, and mare

Private Guided Tours. Leave
i B plore. com

Cuick Links: History - Condition - ¥Watchtowers and barracks

enwikipedia.orgfwiki/Great_Wall_of_China - 50k - Cached - Wore from this site - Save

S liclihay | 3auaa LaSla (4S5 Y a8 Caanl)
DA ae sl 13

The Great Wall of China -
$26.19
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(-] ® 1 ® sudic @

hockey statistics

B All the best search engines piled into one.
() 'j} Including Google, Yahoo! and Ask Jeeves. Leamn more

Web results for "hockey statistics™ (1 - 20 of 73) 1 23 4 Nextx
Yiew Results by: G)Relevance (O Search Engine Are you looking for?
Hockey Stats

1. The Internet Hockey Database -- Hockey Statistics, Logos, and ... History of Hockey
The Internet Hockey database is an archive for hockey statistics,
hockey logos, and hockey cards. You ... league. Player Search: ... MNHL Stats
bt ffwewewe hockeydb.comy [Found an Google, Ask Jeeves, ¥ahaoal,
LookSrnart, Open Directory] Ice Hockey
2, Baseball, Basketball, Hockey and Football Online Statistics ... MHL Player Statistics
Individual player and team statistics for the entire history of pro NHL Archi
baseball (1871-2003), pro basketball (1937-2004), pro hockey (1917- HAL Arehive
2004, pro football (1920 ... Hockey Database

hitp: ffweww bballsports.comyf [Found on Google, Ask Jeeves, vahoo!]

. Hockey Rules
3. HockeyStats.com -- Home of SMNAPSHOT! Sports Statistics Manager

=
.. SNAPSHOT! Competitive Sports Manager is the ultimate sports
management tool for ice hockey, in-line hockey, lacrosse, and ringette.

Sign in
Web |mages Groups Mews Froogle Local more»
GO (_)Sle |mayan+pyram|ds |[ Search ] M
Web Results 1- 10 of zsbout 494,000 for mayan+pyramids. (0.43 seconds)

Image results for mayan+pyramids

Mayan pyramids

Two types of Mayan pyramids. ... Aside from having religious functions, Mayan pyramids
also had other purposes. The pyramids were built 5o high that their ...

ww. courses. psu.edufanth/anth0058_cmg149/pyrhtml - 4k - Cached - Similar pages

Chirped Echo from the Mayan Pyramid of Kukulkan at Chichen Itza

David Lubman of the Acoustical Society of America argues that the echo sounds like the
primary call of the Mayan sacred bird, the Quetzal.

ww. 0casa. org/MayanPyramid. htrm - Similar pages

Pyramids in Mexico - Teotihuacan

The pyramids of Teotihuacan rise as high as twenty-story buildings, ... The plazas, avenues,
and great pyramids of the city of Teotihuacan were laid out as ...

wwy. crystalinks.comfmexico. html - 20k - Cached - Similar pages
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Recipes AND salmon

Recipes AND salmon AND grilled
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Tile AND “interior design”
“ceramic tile” AND “interior design”

Lt Aila 511 6105 AND Al (g0 Yo /& Aol Wil eliSay LS

Yahoo! My*ahoo! Mail Welcome, Guest [Sign In Search Home Help

Web | Images | Yideo | Audio | Directory | Local | Mews | Shopping | More »

YAEIOO! SEARCH [hockey AND Kariya

My Web  Answers Search Sarvices Advanced Search  Prefersnces
Search Results Results 1 - 10 of about 781,000 for hockey AND Kariya - 0.20 sec. (About this page)

1. Amazon.com. Hockey Heroes: Paul Kariva: Books: Andrew Podnigks
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